
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 8/12/2014 4:39:17 PM 
To: Terrie D.' 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: 1.12-01-007,1.11-02-016 and 1.11-11-009, San Bruno Investigations, PG&E's 

Response to Motion 

> From: U'u, Tauvela 
> Sent: Tuesday, August 12,2014 4:12 PM 
> To: mchediak@bloomberg.net; andrew.greenberg@cwt.com; terence.healey@cwt.com; ken.irvin@cwt.com; 
deborah.slon@doj.ca.gov; cem@newsdata.com; martinhomec@gmail.com; agay@carlsoncapital.com; 
jdangelo@catapult-llc.com; service@cforat.org; sophie.karp@citi.com; theresa.mueller@sfgov.org; 
austin.yang@sfgov.org; khelmuth@cityofmadera.com; grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org; 
jessica.mullan@cityofpaloalto.org; gcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.gov; kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov; 
bstrottman@meyersnave.com; cjackson@ci.sanbruno.ca.us; smeyers@meyersnave.com; 
jvonriesemann@crtllc.com; sgs@dcbsf.com; ATrowbridge@DayCarterMurphy.com; scott.senchak@decade-
llc.com; lauren.duke@db.com; jonathan.arnold@db.com; pucservice@dralegal.org; 
cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com; abb@eslawfmn.com; BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com; p.duller@btinternet.com; 
henrypielage@comcast.net; dweber.nwngs@nwnatural.com; ppatterson2@nyc.rr.com; 
MSomogyi@GoodinMacBride.com; npedersen@hamnor.com; Christopher.Turnure@JPMorgan.com; 
acrowdell@jefferies.com; nazia.x.sheikh@jmorgan.com; bnaeve@levincap.com; NStein@LevinCap.com; 
mgoldenberg@luminusmgmt.com; margaret@mfelts.com; sunny.kwak@macquarie.com; 
edelamotte@meyersnave.com; Gregory.Reiss@mlp.com; stephen.byrd@morganstanley.com; 
rajeev.lalwani@morganstanley.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com 
> Subject: 1.12-01-007,1.11-02-016 and 1.11-11-009, San Bruno Investigations, PG&E's Response to Motion 
> 
> All Parties in 1.12-01-007,1.11-02-016 and 1.11-11-009: 
> 
> Attached is "Pacific Gas and Electric Company's Response to Motion of The City of San Bruno for an Order to 
Show Cause (Rule 8.3(b)), Etc." in PDF format, which was filed today with the California Public Utilities 
Commission in Docket Nos. 1.12-01-007,1.11-02-016 and 1.11-11-009. 
> 
> Tauvela U'u, on behalf of 
> Michelle L. Wilson, Esq. and Joseph M. Malkin, Esq. 
> Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
> 
> If you have any difficulty opening the attachments, please notify Tauvela U'u, tel (415) 973-0328, fax (415) 973­
5520, TVUl@pge.com<mailto:TVU 1 @pge.com> 
> 
> NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. The 
service list has been split into 50-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers. 
> 
> Please note that the PG&E Law Department does not maintain the official service list for docket nos. 1.12-01­
007,1.11 -02-016 and 1.11-11 -009. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please 
contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at 
Process OfFice@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Proeess Office@cpuc.ca.gov> or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove 
yourself from the official service list. 
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